

Bull, Robert (Bobby)

From: Scott Herring <sherring@nassaucountyfl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 4:32 PM
To: Michael Mullin; Ted Selby; Bull, Robert (Bobby)
Cc: Joyce Bradley; Shelley Caldwell; David.g.cobb@fpl.com
Subject: RE: Duval Raven Transmission line

Mr. Bull,

Mr. Mullin asked me to respond to your email. I have been dealing with FPL on this Transmission Line. It is my understanding that FPL will be using an existing right of way in Nassau County and will not be expanding the existing right of way. The only actions FPL will be taking in Nassau will be to replace/reuse existing transmission power poles for the new transmission line.

It is my understanding that the reason the transmission line siting act was triggered is due to property acquisition in Macclenny and the new substations at the western terminus. No property acquisition is anticipated in Nassau County. With the above facts and the existing line being sited in Nassau County south of Interstate 10, Nassau County does not anticipate any impacts to Nassau County.

We hope you find this information helpful. Should you have further questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely

Our New Phone Number is 904-530-6225

J. Scott Herring, P.E.
Nassau County Public Works Director
sherring@nassaucountyfl.com
Phone 904-530-6225
www.nassaucountyfl.com
96161 Nassau Place
Yulee, FL 32097

From: Michael Mullin
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 2:55 PM
To: Scott Herring <sherring@nassaucountyfl.com>; Ted Selby <tselby@nassaucountyfl.com>
Cc: Joyce Bradley <jbradley@nassaucountyfl.com>
Subject: FW: Duval Raven Transmission line

Michael S. Mullin
Nassau County Attorney
96135 Nassau Place, Suite 6
Yulee, Florida 32097
Phone: (904) 530-6100
Fax: (904) 321-2658

Under Florida law, electronic mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your electronic mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by telephone or in writing.

From: Bull, Robert (Bobby) [<mailto:Robert.Bull@dep.state.fl.us>]
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 2:07 PM
To: Michael Mullin
Cc: Joyce Bradley
Subject: RE: Duval Raven Transmission line

Good afternoon,

There is a very short portion of the Duval-Raven transmission line corridor that goes through Nassau County. Because of this crossing, Nassau County is a reviewing agency. If you would like to discuss this further, feel free to call me. If there is a good time for me to call, please let me know.

Thank you,
Bobby

Bobby Bull, P.E.
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Siting Coordination Office
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5500
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
robert.bull@dep.state.fl.us
850/717-9111

From: Michael Mullin [<mailto:mmullin@nassaucountyfl.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 2:03 PM
To: Bull, Robert (Bobby)
Cc: Joyce Bradley
Subject: Duval Raven Transmission line

I have reviewed your e-mails. Does this involve Nassau County?

Michael S. Mullin
Nassau County Attorney
96135 Nassau Place, Suite 6
Yulee, Florida 32097
Phone: (904) 530-6100
Fax: (904) 321-2658

Under Florida law, electronic mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your electronic mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by telephone or in writing.

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please contact this office by phone or in writing.



Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please contact this office by phone or in writing.

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please contact this office by phone or in writing.